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From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen; Roy, Tarun; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; Evans, Todd; Conly,
John; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com

Subject: 2011-06-17 Woodlan, NRC Hydrology Audit Open Items and Actions

Attachments: 2011-06-17 Woodlan Hydrology Audit Open Items-Summary and Response.pdf

Steve and Tarun,

At last week’s hydrology audit, Luminant agreed to supply our list of action items. That list is attached. We are still
planning on a conference call on 6/28 to clarify the issues to the extent necessary.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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